
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Elaine Chiosso Advisory Committee Application - Planning D4 At-Large
Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 8:04:51 AM

Name: Elaine Chiosso

Home Address: 1076 Rock Rest Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: same as above

Home Phone: 919-444-1463

Cell Phone: 919-444-1463

Email Address: echiosso@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 4

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? Yes

If yes, which ones? Environmental Review Advisory Committee

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board_for_District_4_M,Planning_Board_for_At-Large_Mem

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I believe I can bring considerable knowledge and
experience to the Planning Board to help advise the Board of Commissioners concerning
development applications and other planning decisions.

Education/Experience: I have a B.S. in Science Education from UNC-CH. I am recently
retired from being Executive Director of the Haw River Assembly for 30 years. I have served
previously on the Chatham County Planning Board, and also served on the NC Sedimentation
Control Commission. My many years of service on the Environmental Review Board and the
Environmental Review Advisory Committee gives me in-depth perspective of planning
applications. I have also served on the Chatham County Tree Protection Working Group and
as a member of the UDO Subcommittee. .

Name of Employer: Retired (12/31/24) from Haw River Assembly

Address of Employer: Haw River Assembly (Retired) P.O Box 187 Bynum

Position: Retired, Executive Director

Work Phone: 919-542-5790

Civic Involvement: Board of Directors, Haw River Assembly Chair, Environmental Review
Advisory Committee I was recently awarded membership by Governor Cooper in the Order of
the Long Leaf Pine
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Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1951

Attachments:


